Eacy Maloy

A I
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:37 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

&

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-1937837-7065814
113-3296386-2717067

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

tems in order 2

Total $389.51

Approved items

E] Tripp Lite LC1200 Line Conditioner 1200W AVR Surge 120V 10A 60Hz 4 Outlet 7-
- Feet Cord White
$152.27 | Qty: 1

E| % Tripp Lite 1800W Line Conditioner, AVR Surge Protection, 120V, 15A, 60Hz, 6
Outlet, 6 ft. Cord, 2 Year Warranty & $25,000 Insurance (LC1800)
$237.24 | Qty' 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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4 VIDECS

Freauentlv bought together

all v  tripp lite line conditioner lc1200

Tripp Lite LC1200 Line Conditioner
1200W AVR Surge 120V 10A 60Hz 4
Outlet 7-Feet Cord White

Visit the Tripp Lite Store
46 742 ratings

Aminzans Choice 'Overall Pick

100+ bought in past month

51 5 227
FREE Returns

Size: 1200W e

| 1200W | 2400W
Style: Line Conditioner
Line Conditioner Line Conditioner + Power Strip, 12§t

Line Conditioner + System Power Device

Brand Tripp Lite
Voltage 120 Volts
Color White
Material 1
Amperage 10 Amps
About this item

¢ Protects sensitive electronics, computer accessories and home
theater equipment from power-related damage and
performance problems

e Advanced automatic voltage regulation corrects brownouts
and overvoltages

Powerful 1200-joule surge protection rating. Corrects
undervoltages as low as 89V and overvoltages up to 147V.
Ideal for computers, routers, modems, printers, home theater
components and point-of-sale equipment

o 1200W power capacity; 4 AC outlets; 7-ft cord
e Dollar 25,000 Ultimate Lifetime Insurance; 2-year warranty
» See more product details

Customer ratings by feature

Durability 4.6
Value for money 4.4
Tech Support 4.1

See all reviews

Sponsored

Home Theater Systems ©  Speakers ©  Wireless Audio ©  Stereo System Components ©  Accessories ©  Deals

Spansorec

prime

W"

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$152%

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tuesday,
February 20

Or fastest delivery Thursday,
February 15. Order within 3 hirs
33 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -~
Update location

Only 15 left in stock - order
soon.

QuantityX X
Add to Cart

Buy Now .

Ships from  Amazon.com

Amazon.com

Returns £ligibie for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure transaction

V Ses mare

Add a Protection Plan:

(3 2-Year Protection for $16.14
Typical price: $HES9 £
Save $2.85 {15%)

{71 3-Year Protection for $22.09
Typical price: $25:99 §

Save $3.90 (15%)

{7} Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
{Renews Manthly Untit
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

[} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns
| Add to List

New (42) from
$15227 & FREE Shipping.



